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From: Gilmore, Madam Justice Cory (SCJ)

Sent: February-11-21 10:17 AM

To: Robb English <renglish@airdberlis.com>; Richard Swan <SwanR@bennettjones.com>; Raj Sahni
<sahnir@bennettjones.com>; Jaipargas, Roger <RJaipargas@blg.com>; adascanio@scottpetrie.com; Sinnadurai,
Ananthan (MAG) <Ananthan.Sinnadurai@ontario.ca>; Phoenix, Graham <gphoenix@loonix.com>

Cc: JUS-G-MAG-CSD-Toronto-SCJ Commerecial List

Subject: Pace Savings & Credit Union Limited v. Clearbeach Resources et al. - Court File No. CV-20-00644116-00CL

[External / Externe]

Endorsement of Gilmore, J.

Counsel for Pace seeks an adjournment of today’s scheduled hearing to allow the parties time to work towards putting
an operating agreement in place. The request is unopposed. Pending the return date the status quo will remain

including a continuation of the stay of the NOI proceedings.

The matter will return before me on March 15, 2021 at 2:00 p.m. Counsel to advise me on updates prior to the
appointment.

February 11, 2021



Madam Justice Cory A. Gilmore
Ontario Superior Court of Justice



